

Tsui, Kathy [CEAA]

From: Vachon, AI [CEAA]
Sent: December 22, 2005 3:24 PM
To: Tsui, Kathy [CEAA]
Subject: FW: AECL meeting

-----Original Message-----

From: Smith, John [CEAA]
Sent: August 15, 2005 11:52 AM
To: Roussel, Chantale [CEAA]
Cc: Duguay, Lina [CEAA]; Roy, Rachelle [CEAA]; Vachon, AI [CEAA]
Subject: AECL meeting

AI Vachon in my group had a positive meeting recently with Atomic Energy of Canada Limited. The meeting involved a new participant (David Tregunno), who reports to Michael Taylor (Vice-President, Corporate Affairs). It was Mr. Taylor who wanted to meet with Jean-Claude.

Of note:

- there seems to be a better understanding and agreement on the minimal implications of the CEA Act for AECL.
- there is recognition that a regulatory option is no longer possible in advance of June 2006, and that non-regulatory options for addressing AECL's concerns will be addressed.

The AECL participants plan to recommend that Michael Taylor's meeting with Jean-Claude be indefinitely put off, pending further work. In light of the progress, if and when a meeting with Mr. Taylor is scheduled, we should provide an update note for Jean-Claude on status of the work.